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Dorothy Menasco çfl

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 18,20084:14 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Thank you for your help. DOCUMENT NO.Cji0..tt
DISTRIBUTION:

_____________

Ms. Menasco,

I received your e-mail and I have resubmitted the documents in Docket Nos. 070699-1? and 070736-1? per your instructions.
I placed the cover letter and the service list at the end of each documents. Thank you so much for your help. Please let me

know if I need to do anything else.

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place 32308
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359
Email Address: <bassettThlawfia.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfip.com>

12/18/2008
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Dorothy Menasco Q't,ccc -

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:13 PM

To: `Ann Bassett'

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Thank you for your help.

We look forward to receiving the filings. Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter.

Kimberley M. Pefla

ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850 413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:10 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Thank you for your help.

Kim,

Thanks for telling me about the cover letter on those documents. I just resubmitted them with the cover letter and service list

on the end of each document. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 centennial Place 32308

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: cabassett@lawfla.com>

Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

12/18/2008
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Dorothy Menasco Q'lbccq.rp

From: Filings©psc.state.fi.us

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 3:55 PM

To: abassett@lawfla.com'

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Lee Eng Tan; Michael Barrett

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070699-TP

Attachments: 2008-12-18, 070699, Intrado Comm Motion for Reconsid.PDF; 2008-12-18, 070699, lntrado Comm Req. Oral
Argument.PDF; 2008-12-18, 070699, Intrado Comm Cole letter transmitting Motion and Requestpdf

Ms. Bassett:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efihing
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates,

and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efihing requirments is

included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office ofCommission Clerk

850.413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 2:14 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Cherie Kiser; Sandy Khazraee; Susan Masterton; Rebecca Ballesteros; Floyd Self; Lee Eng Tan; Michael Barrett
Subject: Docket No. 070699-TP

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self, Esq.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317
850 222-0720
fselflawfla.com

The Docket No. is 070699-TP, In re: Petition of Intrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to Section 252b of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364162, Florida Statutes, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement
with Embarq Florida, Inc.

These are being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc.

Total Number of Pages is 38

Intrado Communications Inc. Motion for Reconsideration - 32 pages
Intrado Communications Inc. Request for Oral Argument - 4 pages
Cover letter to Ann Cole with Service ListPost-Hearing Brief - 2 pages

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
Email Address: <abassettelawfla.com>

Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

12/18/2008



August 8,2008 

FILED ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Embarq 
Mailslap: FLTLKMIOZ 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
EMBARC!.com 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Re: Docket No. 070699-TP, Embarq Florida, Inc.’s Motion to Accept Post-Hearing Statement and 
Brief One Day Out of Time; and Embarq’s Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. is our Motion to Accept Post-Hearing Statement 
and Brief One Day Out of Time. The Post Hearing Statement and Brief is also included for filing in the 
above referenced docket matter as the Commission was previously unable to open the document filed 
yesterday. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 

Susan S. Mastetton 
SENIOR COUNSEL 

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS REGULATORY 
Voice: (850) 599-1560 
Fax: (850) 878-0777 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 
cc: Sandy Khazraee; Susan Masterton 

Subject: 
Attachments: 070699 Embarq Post-hearing Statement and Brief 8-7-08.doc 

Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 
Thursday, August 07,2008 4:47 PM 

Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

Filed on Behalf o j  Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: snsan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. - 070699- 

Title offiling: 

Filed on behalfoj Embarq 

Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

No ofpuges: -53- 

Descrigtion: Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

BMBdApNB" 
Roberta G. Cooper 

8/8/2008 
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Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1563 1 Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice I Data I Internet I WireLess I Entertainment 

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQand may Contain confidential and privileged material for the role me of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is  strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized t o  receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete ail copies of the message. 

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

Thursday, August 07,2008 4 5 6  PM 

FW: Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief (070699) 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] 
Sent: Thursday, August 07,2008 4 4 7  PM 
To: 'Filings@pw.state.R.us' 
Cc: 
Subjea: 

Khazraee, Sandra A [EQ]; Masterton, Susan S [EQ] 
Embarq Florida, Inc.3 Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

Filed on Behalf03 

Dockef No. 

Title of fdhg: 

Filed on behalf03 

No ofpages: 

Description: 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

__ 070699- 

-Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

Embarq 

-53- 

-Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Post Hearing Statement and Brief 

8/8/2008 
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Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Rober&a.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

131 3 Blair Stone Road I Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice 1 Data I Internet I Wireless 1 Entertainment 

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use. distribution or disclosure by others i s  strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete ail copies of the message. 

8/8/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fi,us - AdmlnlrtnMve~PaltlW-coI"W 
Sent: 

To: 'ro berta .g .coo per@em barq .con?' DISTRIBUTION: 

I-I a-c 
- 

DOCUMENT NO. Q&a-Q% Thursday, June 26,2008 3:41 PM 

CC: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 
Attachments: 070699 Embarq's Response to Staffs 3rd Int and Pod.doc 

FW: 070699-TP, Embarq 's Response to Staffs Third ROGs (Nos. 26-38) and Third PODs (Nos. 18-22) 

Ms. Masterton, 

Per your request received today at 2:26 p.m. (notice of service), we will not accept the filing reccived from your office 
today at 2:14 p.m. (discovery responscs rather than notice of service). Thank you for following-up on that filing. 

Feel fiee to contact our office if you have any questions or conccnis. 

Doruth y Mmasro 
FPSC 
i?tfi.r af'C~,iiimi.c.ci@,~ cki-k 
850-4 r3-6330 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 2:14 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Susan Masterton 
Subject: 070699-TP, Embarq 's Response to Staffs Third ROGs (Nos. 26-38) and Third PODs (Nos. 18-22) 

Filed on Behalf08 Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. -070699 

Titk ofjiling: 
Request for Production of 

Filed on behalfo$ Embarq 

Embarq Florida Inc.'s Rcsponsc to Staffs Third Set oflnterrogatorics (Nos. 26-38) and Third 
Documents (Nos. 18-22) 

I 7  No ofpages: - 

Description: 
Request for Production of 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Speciatist 
Law h External Affairs-State External Affairs 
6/26:2008 

Embarq Florida Inc.'s Response to Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories (Kos. 26-38) and Third 
Documcnts (Nos. 18-22) 
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EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice. 850-599.1 563 j Fax. 850.878~0777 j 
Email: Roberta.G.CoopCr~EMBARQ.com 
Voice I Data 1 Internet I Wireless 1 Entertainment 

This email is the property of EMBARQ Corporation and/or its relevant affiliates and may contain confidential and 
privileged inatcrial for the sole use of the intended recipient (s). Any revicw, use, distribution or disclosure by others is 
strictly prohibitcd. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact thc 
sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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Clara Leider 039&39 
From: Infinqer, Wink PNink.lnfinger@dms.myflorida.com] - ~- 

Sent: 
To: Records Clerk 

Subject: FPSC Docket mailing list 

Monday, April 07,2008 3:33 PM 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Please place me on the docket's mailing list as an interested person, for Docket 080159-TP, 080134-TP, 
080089-TP, 070736-TP and 070699-TP. 

Thanks, 

Wink lnfinger 

State of Florida 
Department of Management Services 
Communications 8, Information Technology Services 
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 160C 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 

Tel: 850.921.0041 
Fax: 850.4883837 
e-mail: whk.lnfin~e@dm~m~&x!&c" 
SI- 911 webshe: http:llflorlda911.mvflorlda.coml 

"We Serve Those Who Serve Florida" 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications io or from slate officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

Statewide 911 Coordlnator 

4/8/2008 
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FAX MESSAGE 
CAHXLL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

1990 K STREET, N.W. 
SUITE 950 

3- 
?% 3 3 % * 6 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 *% 9 

(202) 862-8900 
]FA% (202) 862-8958 

09-0644 . .  . .  
1 If you have any questions conceming this transmission, please call our Mail Room at (202) 862-8953. 

The information conrained in rhis hc^similemssage ir privilegedbn&onfidmtial information intended only for the use 
of rhe individual andor entity named below. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee 
or agent responsible to deliver it to rhe imended recipient, you are hereby notified rhar any distribution or copying of 
this communication is sOictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immedi- 
ately by telephone and ~ h l m  the original message to us at the above address by mail. Thank you. 

1 

DATE: April 7,2008 NO. OF PAGES: 2 
(Including Cover Page) 

TO: Commission Clerk 

FROM: Angela Collins -1 
DISTIUBUlX3?d: 

MESSAGE/SUBJECT: 
The attached letter has been updated to reflect corrections on the docket 
numbers. A hard copy was sent via US. Mail. 

Please call with questions. 

Thank you, 
Angela 
202-862-8930 



08-04-07 09:57 From-CAHILL GORDON 1 REINDEL LLP 2028628958 

CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

1990 K STREET, N.W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1181 

. ,  SUITE 950 

EIGHTY PIN0 STRKET 
N E W  YORK, N.Y. 10005-1702 

(1121 701-1000 
FAX: (212) 269-5120 -ONE (202) 8-52-8900 

FACslMILE (Zm)862$958 

1-068 P 002/002 F-884 

AUGUSTINE HOUSE 
6 A  AUSTIN FRIARS 

LONDON. PNCLAND ECZN ?.HA 
(0111 4~.10 .7920.9800 

FAX: (011)  r4.10.7910.9825 

C H € R I E  R. KISbn I 202462-89M I ckise&cgrdc.com 

Apnl3,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Contact Information Update 
Docket No. 070736-TP, 
Docket No. 070699-TF'. and Docket No. 080134-TF' 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Below is updated contact information for Chbrie R Kiser and Angela F. Collins. 
Please update your general records and d~ service list in the above-referenced matcers to reflecr 
our new contact information. 

Chkrie R. Kisw 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W. 
Suire 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8950 (telephone) 
202-862-895s (facsimile) 
ckiser@cgrdc.com 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8930 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
acollins@cgrdc.com 

Respectfully submirted, 

lsl Cherie R. Kiser 

Cherie R. Kisw 



, . .  , 
CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

SUITE 950 
1990 K STREET, N.W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1181 A U G U S T I N E  HOUSE 
6A A U S T I N  F R I A R S  

LONDON. E N G L A N D  ECZN 2HA 
(0111 4 4 . 2 0 . 7 9 2 0 . 9 8 0 0  

FAX: (011) 4 4 . 2 0 . 7 9 2 0 . 9 8 2 5  

El 'HTY P l N E  STKEET 

(212)  701-3000 
FAX: (212)  269-5120 TELEPHONE (202) 862-8900 

FACSIMILE (202) 862-8958 

N E W  YORI. N.Y. 1 0 0 0 5 - 1 7 0 2  

5 3 3  

g 3 g  
_.-e 

C H B R I E  R. K I S E R  I 202-862-8950 I ckiser@cgrdc.com nz ' -_ 
r-5: -1 i7: 

April 3,2008 m- pen P v sz T?L +, 
Ms. Ann Cole g *  & 
Commission Clerk = C 7  N 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. CS ' j 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 -.-, 

r- t 

-, 

Florida Public Service Commission 
0 

=. > 

-4 ~~ 

..... - .. - ~" 
Re: Contact Information Update 

? . :  Docket No. 070736-TP, .~ 
3 1. 
c 3  I:~. 

Docket No. 007699-TP. and Docket No. 08134-TP - ' -  

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Below is updated contact information for Chkrie R. Kiser and Angela F. Collins. 
Please update your general records and the service list in the above-referenced matters to reflect 
our new contact information. 

Chkrie R. Kiser 
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

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Cherie R. Kiser 

Chkrie R. Kiser 
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From: Angela Collins [acoliins@cgrdc.com] 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: lntrado Counsel - New Contact information (Docket Nos. 070736-TP. 070699-TP. 080134-TP) 

PARTIES Thursday, April 03,2008 9:38 PM 
Lee Eng Tan; Laura King; Charlene Poblete; Michael Barrett 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Cherie Kiser; fself@lawfla.com; abassett@lawfla.com 

Please note the new contact information for Cherie Kiser and Angela Collins (representatives for intrado Communications, Inc.). 
Hard copy notifications for the docket are also being sent to the Secretary‘s office. 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8950 (telephone) 202-862-8930 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
ckiser@cgrdc.com acollins@cgrdc.com 

Thank you, Angela 

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 (fax) 
ac.onins@cgLd.c..com 
w e h B c o m  

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use 
of the individual andlor entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or 
copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e- 
mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you. 

* * * * t f * * * * * * * * f l * * * * I t  

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any US. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for 
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. -, r 

2 80 LL1 =- 
f . * ~ * * * . f f . ~ . ~ * f f f * . * *  

4/4/2008 
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From : 

en? 

At? cj (2 13 C o I1 I ii s fa col l ins @c g rd c corn 1 
Thursc-fay, Apri! 03, 2008 9 38 Pbl 

Lee E r g  Tan, Laura King, Charlene Poblete, Michael Barrett 
Filrnys@psc state I! us. Cheric Kiser. fself@lawfla com. abassett@lawfla com 

To: 

cc :  

S u ~ j ~ c t :  lntrado Counsel - New Contact Information (Docket Nos 070736-TP, 070699-TP. 0801 34-TP) 

Please note the new contact information for Cherie Kiser and Angela Collins (representatives for Iritrado Communications, lnc ) 
Hard copy notifications for the docket are a!so being sent to the Secretary’s office 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1590 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
~ a ~ l ~ i n g t o i ~ ,  DC 20006 
202-862-8950 (telephone) 202-862-8930 (telephone) 
2C2-1362-8958 (facsimile) 
ckise r@cg rdc. com 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 

2 0 2 -862 -89 58 (fa cs i m i I e) 
acoll in s@cg rdc. corn 

Thank you, Angela 

Angela F Collins, Senior Attorney 
Cahill Gordon 8 Reindel LLF 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202 862.8930 (telephone) 
202 862.8958 (fax) 
acollins@cgidc corn 
vv7v”~vv cahill corn 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use 
of the individual and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or 
copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e- 
mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you. 

IRS Cirlcular 230 disclosure: ‘To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for 
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

I -  ,. : 
~-.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  , .. . 
1 , I  




